“Habibur Rahman

From: Arunangshu Paul <paul@cross-world.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Md. Ziaul Islam

Ce: Maruf Ahmed; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Shipan Barua; Md. Mizanur Rahman

Subject: FW: Order Confirmation for 30,000 Liters Fuel Tank of 1500 KVA Diesel Generator -
3 Units

Attachments: 30kL UNDERGROUND FUEL STORAGE TANK DETAILS DRAWING.PDF; P&ID FOR

FUEL SYSTEM.PDF; PLANT ROOM LAYOUT WITH FUEL TANK LOCATION.PDF;
Opsonin Pharma.Fin-Fuel Tank.pdf; Fuel Tank-30000Ltr-BOQ.XLSX

Dear Zia Vhai

Please find the bellow mail of Confirmation mail for 30000 Ltr Fuel tank Job and the

Confirmed value is BDT 20, 00, 000. 00 (Including VAT & AIT). They request us to finish

that job within 15 days from the confirmation date.

So, please take necessary steps to start and finish that job within that given time
ame.

Arunangshu Paul| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 881 5160 | m:

01755514747 | e: paul@cross-world.com | W: www.cross-world.com

5-,% please consider the environment_before printing this email

From: COM-Mahbubur Rahman-KAYES [mailto:kayes@opsonin. net]

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 7:13 PM

To: Arunangshu Paul; Md. Mizanur Rahman

Cc: NEW-PLANT- Hishab Uddin Ahmed-HUA; COM-A F M Enamul Haque—-ENAMUL; BSL-IT- Jahidul
Islam Shuman—JIS; COM-Aksem Ali-AKSEM

Subject: RE: Order Confirmation for 30,000 Liters Fuel Tank of 1500 KVA Diesel
uvenerator — 3 Units

Dear Sir,
Thanks for your coming & nice conversation with us. Please consider this mail as an Order Confirmation for 30,000

Liters Fuel Tank of 1500 KVA Diesel Generator - 3 Units considering the Total Value of Tk. 20,00,000/=

We will issue the Work Order Soon. Please arrange immediately. Also be informed that our technical team are not
satisfied on your after sales service. Hope you understand & overcome the matter as soon as possible.

Acknowledgement of this mail will be highly appreciable.

Thanks & Best Regards
Mahbubur Rahman Kayes
Commercial

Opsonin Pharma Limited

Cell: +88 01730034334

IP: 2035 & Ext: 1414
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CROSS WORLD POWER LTD Crossworld &5

FINANCIAL OFFER

DATE : Sep 09, 2019
Opsonin Pharma Limited REF : CWPL-AM/2964/19F
30, New Eskaton Road, GPO Box # 2962,
Dhaka-1000

FINANCIAL OFFER FOR SUPPLY OF NEW 30000 LITER UNDERGROUND FUEL TANK WITH RELATED ACCESSORIES

Dear Sir,
We are pleased to submit our financial offer with reference to our technical offer## CWPL-AM/2964/19T dated Sep
09, 2019:

1. Price:
SL# Product Name Unit Price (BDT) Qty. Total Price(BDT)
1)  New 30000 Liter Underground Fuel Tank With Related ~ Set 2,500,000.00 1.00 2,500,000.00

Accessories (As Per Attached) o

Total Price (Ready Stock) in BDT 2,500,00

GRAND TOTAL (Including VAT & AIT) in BDT 2,500,000.00 &
- ¢

Amount in words : BDT Two Million Five Hundred Thousand Only. > o
e
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CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED
BOQ FOR 30000 LITER UNDERGROUND FUEL TANK AT BARISAL

PROJECT: OPSONIN PHARMA

SI No. Description | Unit | Quantity l Remarks

1 FUEL STORAGE TANK

30000 liter horizontal cylindrical fuel Storage under ground bulk fule tank made
11 NEW 30000 LITER UNDER GROUND FUEL |with MS sheet 8mm thick, Over flow, gate valve, Ladder, Air Vent & necessary Pes 1
' TANK. fittings.

Tank Dimension: L X Dia 25 FT X 12 FT (or Equivalent)

@75mm (inner), Seamless Mild Steel Pipe; Lcter

1.2 For Delivery Line common Elbow, Tee, Flange, Nut-bolt, Waher, Gasket, etc as required B ooro 55
X.

Welding Joint, leak testing, outside Red-oxide & Enamel Painted. PP

@75mm (inner), Seamless Mild Steel Pipe; b
1.3 For Return Line common Elbow, Tee, Flange, Nut-bolt, Waher, Gasket, etc as required -_ 55
Welding Joint, leak testing, outside Red-oxide & Enamel Painted. P

@100mm (inner), Seamless Mild Steel Pipe; Metr
1.4 For refueling line from Main bulk tank Elbow, Tee, Flange, Nut-bolt, Waher, Gasket, etc as required - 20
Welding Joint, leak testing, outside Red-oxide & Enamel Painted. PRS-

@25mm (inner), Seamless Mild Steel Pipe;

1.5 For individual delivery & return line Elbow, Tee, Flange, Nut-bolt, Waher, Gasket, etc as required Me 5h
Welding Joint, leak testing, outside Red-oxide & Enamel Painted. PR

1.6 Fuel/Water Separator SWK 2000/40 Brand: Separ Pcs 2 Foreign

1.7 Pump (Electric) 2Hp SP Motor Pcs 1 Water Pump
Accessory like fittings like ,L bow,T joint,l joint, Converter, socket, niple etc for
fuel pipe & plumbing to day fuel tank.

1.8 Fuel Pipe Plumbimg works & Accessories [Ball Valve 25mm dia-4nos; 75mm dia ball valve-2 nos, 100mm dia ball valve- Job 1

2nos,
Fuel stainer 7Smm dia 2nos.

2Hp motor starter (DOL), SP, 50Hz, 2900rpm with necessary relay, timer, on/off
switch etc. Unit 1
Required to operate the pump automatically start/stop.

Supply, Installation & Commissioning of

1.9
MCC panel

NB - ALL TYPE OF CIVIL WORKS HAS BEEN EXCLUDED FROM ABOVE BOQ AND CLIENT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THOSE WORKS & MATERIALS . CWPL IS NOT LIABLE FOR ANY DELAY DUE TO CIVIL
EXECUTION & ERECTION WORKS. BOQ HAVE MADE BASED ON PRELIMINARY DRAWING.IT WAY VARY.




